Dept.

Otiawa, August 5, 1910.

Sir,-
Referrin:; to your cammnication of the 274y
of June last, No . 368318, and prior So0TTrespondsencs. in
regard %9 application for one or tha *8lands or tie
San Aljuel Jroup, Opposite ©0 ana foruing part of tha
aquot Indian Reserve, lo. 1. in *rienily cove. B. ¢.,
I bog to say tnat tne oansent. o Him Excellency in 6omoil
nas hoen siven 4o the transf=r to you- "apas=tnent for
lighthouse purposes of the propcerty in tuestion, an
sondition that as much Indien labour as is reqsonably
possible shail be employed in tae sonatrustion of the
hulldings and upon rayrent of the sum of $100.

Your obeuient Servent,

Aoting Dsputy Superintend=i: General
of Indiam Affairs.

The DepLty Kinister o1
lerine ¢ Fisheries.

Ottaws .

k
of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook,
2 August I910 - 18 August 1910, (R.G. 10, Volume 5302)
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